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Solicitation 22-340-001 - Fort Collins High School Gymnasium Sound System

Buying Organization Poudre School District

No Question/Answer Question Date

Q1 Question: Blueprints Request

Can you provide us with blueprints of the gymnasium for us to do a sound prediction analysis?

Answer: Drawings provided by email.

02/28/2022

Q2 Question: Wireless Microphones

Are you looking to have 2 channels of hand help wireless microphone and 2 channels of lavaliere with

with body packs?

Answer: Yes, two channels of hand help wireless microphone and two channels of lavaliere with body

packs are requested.

03/02/2022

Q3 Question: Fire Alarm Interrupt

Is the contractor responsible to run signal cable for fire alarm interrupt?

Answer: Yes, the contractor is responsible to run signal cable for fire alarm interrupt.

03/02/2022

Q4 Question: Intercom Interrupt

Is contractor responsible to run cable for intercom interrupt?

Answer: Yes, the contractor is responsible to run cable for intercom interrupt.

03/02/2022

Q5 Question: Tablet Control

Is tablet/iPad control of audio system desired in addition to the requested touch screen control in rack?

Answer: Yes, a tablet / iPad control of the audio system is requested in addition to the touch-screen

control in the rack.

03/02/2022

Q6 Question: Equipment Availability

If equipment is not able to be delivered this summer what is the plan for installation? Can it take place

during the school year or does it need to happen over a school break?

Answer: Installation will be scheduled during a school break. The next available slots would be the

week of Thanksgiving and the winter holiday break.

03/02/2022

Q7 Question: Drawing Request

What is the process for requesting construction drawings of the gym? Thank you.

Answer: Drawings provided by email.

03/02/2022
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